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From: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Sent: 11 June 2020 12:45 
To: THORNE, Darren (FACERE MELIUS) 
Subject: FW: RCPCH Review report draft 
Attachments: 161018 RCPCH COCH draft report for client review.doc 

Kind regards 
Claire 

Claire Raggett 

Executive Assistant to Dr Susan Gilby, Chief Executive Officer 

Executive Assistant to Chris Hannah, Chair 
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From: Sue Eardley [mailto:sue.eardley©i____ i&s___ 
Sent: 18 October 2016 10:05 
To: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RCPCH Review report draft 

Dear Ian 

Please find attached the draft report for your review. I am still awaiting a couple of bits from the second QA reviewer 
but cannot see much changing substantially. Password to follow. 

It does provide some fairly strong recommendations so I'd be grateful if you and Alison could have a first read through 
yourself and let me know anything that might be sensitive, then once you are happy perhaps you can share it with a few 
selected people (including I would guess Ravi, Stephen and Eirian) to check for any obvious inaccuracies or 
misunderstandings before we issue the final version. It needs to be helpful and achievable so the wording and style are 
important to get right as is the handling, of course. 
it would be good to have a quick catch up anyway in the next day or so to see where you are with the other 
investigations, when you have a spare moment. 

I have put together a chronology of all the cases gathering all that we have gleaned from various sources in the 
documentation received. That could be appendix 4 but it is fairly sensitive and unchecked so I will tidy and send it 
through - might be of use to Jane and Martin as they do the detailed reviews? 
With best wishes, speak soon 
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